
TRl@MET Memo 

Date: September 18, 2019 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Doug Kelsey 

Subject: RESOLUTION NO. 19-09-70 OF THE TRI-COUNTY METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT OF OREGON (TRIMET) 

AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF TEN GRANT APPLICATIONS FOR 

FY2020 FEDERAL FORMULA AND DISCRETIONARY FUNDS TO THE 

FEDERAL TRANSIT ADl\flNISTRA TION 

1. Purpose of Item
The purpose of this item is to request that the TriMet Board of Directors ("Board") adopt a
resolution authorizing the General Manager to submit ten (10) grant applications for
FY2020 fonnula and discretionary funding to the Federal Transit Administration (FT A).

2. Type of Agenda Item

D Initial Contract
D Contract Modification
1:8'.1 Other - Board authorization to submit FT A grant applications

3. Reason for Board Action
The Board may authorize TriMet's submittal of FT A grant applications by adoption of a
resolution.

4. Tvpe of Action

� Resolution
D Ordinance 1 51 Reading
D Ordinance 2nd Reading
D Other ____ _

5. Background
Each year, TriMet presents to the Board for their authorization a summary of grant
applications to be submitted during the year. Attachment A to this memo Jists ten ( 10) grant
applications for FY2020 federal funding, which total $195.70 million, and shows both the
federal and local shares. Grant amounts are high estimates and actual appropriations will
most likely be lower.

The FY2020 federally funded grants can be categorized, by use, as follows:

a. Grant receipts pledged to debt service;
b. Federal formula grants, which are used to offset ongoing maintenance costs; and
c. Grants designated for specific purposes, described below.
















